

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Roy Crosthwaite <rcrosthwaite@liteye.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 11:47 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: RE: 0618-EX-ST-2020

Good morning,

I will submit the requested emission information to the Reply to Correspondence link but before I do, I have a question regarding this application. To answer your question regarding signal and frequency jamming, yes, we intend to do some limited jamming at low power in the 2.4 GHZ and 5.8 GHZ IMS bands. Since this activity is in the IMS bands, do I need to include this or any additional information in the application?

Thank you,

Roy E. Crosthwaite
System Engineer
[Liteye Systems, Inc.](#)
Office: (720) 974-1766
E-Mail: rcrosthwaite@liteye.com



ITAR NOTICE: The information contained in this transmission may contain technical data controlled for export by the U.S. Department of State, under the International Traffic in Arms Regulations (ITARs). Disclosure (including oral or visual disclosure) or transfer of this information to foreign persons is prohibited without U.S. Government authorization.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments contain information from Liteye Systems Inc, and are intended solely for the use of the named recipient or recipients. This e-mail may contain privileged communications or work product. If you are not a named recipient, you are prohibited from any further viewing of the e-mail or any attachments or from making any use of the e-mail or attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the e-mail, any attachments, and all copies thereof from any drives or storage media and destroy any printouts of the e-mail or attachments.

From: oetech@fcc.gov <oetech@fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 07:28
To: Roy Crosthwaite <rcrosthwaite@liteye.com>
Subject: 0618-EX-ST-2020



[FCC Home](#) | [Search](#) | [RSS](#) | [Updates](#) | [E-Filing](#) | [Initiatives](#) | [Consumers](#) | [Find People](#)



Office of Engineering and Technology



To: Roy Crosthwaite, Liteye Systems, Inc.
rcrosthwaite@liteye.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Applicant: Liteye Systems, Inc.
File Number: 0618-EX-ST-2020
Correspondence Reference Number: 54697
Date of Original Email: 04/14/2020

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/14/2020 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting [The OET Experimental Licensing System](#), followed by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.